
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Danielle M. Sochor, Chief Academic Officer 

    

Date: October 17, 2017 

 

Re: Action Item 

      November 15, 2017 Board Meeting  

 

 

Recommend Board approve the following Rowan students for Clinical Practice Placement: 

 

Anisa Adkins from January 16-March 9, 2018 with Kim Tursi at Bullock School 

Anthony Corma from January 16-May 7, 2018 with Michelle Rullo at Bullock School 

Amanda Pirolli from January 16-May 7, 2018 with Sonya Harris at Bullock School 

Ralph Scott from January 16-May 7, 2018 with Andrea Dalfonso at Bullock School 

Antonio Spadaro from January 16-March 9, 2018 with Rich Brattelli at Bowe School 

Emily Hall from March 12-May 7, 2018 with Jennifer Kennedy at Bowe School 

Emily Hall from January 16-March 9, 2018 with Wanda Chudzinski at Intermediate School 

Rachel Black from January 16-May 7, 2018 with Brad Fithian at Intermediate School 

Megan Welch from January 16-May 7, 2018 with Susan Mallardi at Intermediate School 

Anisa Adkins from March 12-May 7, 2018 with Lisa Neglia at GHS 

Olivia Panebianco from January 16-May 7, 2018 with Maureen Morrison at GHS 

Antonio Spadaro from March 12-May 7, 2018 with Steve Belh at Glassboro Intermediate 

Kaitlin Bolcar from January 16-May 7, 2018 with Patricia Kately at Rodgers School 
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